

**SHEET NO. 28 – 2011**

Minutes of Tackley Parish Council meeting held in Tackley Village Hall on Tuesday 28<sup>th</sup> June 2011 at 6.30 p.m.

Present: Councillor June Collier (Chairman)  
Councillor Paul Joslin (Vice Chairman)  
Councillors Richard Banbury, Jim Howard, Robert Clow  
County Councillor Ian Hudspeth

**11/067 - APOLOGIES**

None

**11/068 - MINUTES**

The Minutes of the meetings held 23<sup>rd</sup> May 2011 had been circulated. It was proposed by Councillor Paul Joslin and seconded by Councillor Jim Howard that these Minutes be signed as a true record of the meetings. All in favour.

**11/069 - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

Councillor Robert Clow declared an interest in all items on the Agenda.

**11/070 – COUNTY COUNCIL MATTERS**

County Councillor Ian Hudspeth advised the Council that a new consultation had commence with regard to the County's libraries. All libraries will be maintained, but this maintenance will be divided into three tiers. Consultation will finish at the end of September.

Councillor Robert Clow asked what would happen if no one volunteered to man the libraries. County Councillor Ian Hudspeth informed the Council that this would have a bearing on the amount of time the libraries where open. Mobile libraries will continue to be maintained for the time being.

County Councillor Ian Hudspeth reminded the Council that the Game Fair at Blenheim starts on 22<sup>nd</sup> July and that there may be some traffic congestion in the local area.

Councillor Robert Clow asked who as responsible for foliage overhanging the highways/footpaths. County Councillor Ian Hudspeth informed the Council that householders where responsible and asked that the Clerk forward details of householders who had not responded to requests to trim foliage from the Parish Council so that a polite letter could be send by the County Council.

**SHEET NO. 29 -2011**

**11/071 – DISTRICT COUNCIL MATTERS**

None.

**11/072 – PLANNING MATTERS**

Wood House, Fox Hill – 11/0818/P/FP – Clerk to reiterate the comments made to the original application in 2003 that the Council strongly oppose the demolition of the existing house, as though it is not a listed building the former owner of the building, the Evetts family, played an important part in the history of the Parish.

1 Wood Farm Cottage, Fox Hill – 11/0788/P/FP – Not adverse comments.

The Malt Barn, 7 Rousham Road – 11/0834/P/FP – No adverse comments

Decision notices had been received from West Oxfordshire District Council granting permission for 19 Medcroft Road – 11/0696/P/FP and 6 Rousham Road – 11/0704/P/FP.

**11/073 – MATTERS OF FINANCE**

It was proposed by Councillor Richard Banbury that the audited accounts be accepted. This was seconded by Councillor Robert Clow. All in favour.

The following invoices were received:-

AON	£435.16	(CN 101236)
LCR (NALC)	£ 27.00	(CN 101237)
AM/PM	£ 67.20	(CN 101239)
Green Scythe Ltd	£793.80	(CN101241)
Tackley Village Hall	£ 70.00	(CN 101242)

Councillor Robert Clow proposed the above be ratified for payment. Seconded by Richard Banbury. All in favour

Councillor June Collier read out a letter from the Church Warden, Sylvia Reddington, thanking the Parish Council for the 2009/10 grant. She also requested a grant for 2011/12. It was proposed by Councillor Richard Banbury that a grant of £250.00 be made, as budgeted for. This was seconded by Councillor Jim Howard. All were in favour (CN 101243).

**SHEET NO.30 - 2011**

**11/074 – ANY OTHR BUSINESS**

Councillor Paul Joslin informed the Council that the new notice board for the Village Green should arrive within the month.

Councillor Paul Joslin had received a complaint that the dog access on the footpath running alongside his house and at the style further on had been closed. Councillor June Collier to speak to Tim Cartwright to request that the footpath be made more dog friendly.

Councillor June Collier handed out the footpath week notice to those Councillors leading walks. She will forward a copy to the Clerk for posting on the notice boards. Councillor Paul Joslin to put a copy of the notice in the shop window.

Clerk to invoice Gifford Circus for use of the playing field during their recent visit. Clerk to also inform the Village Hall Treasurer of the units of water used during the Circus visit.

Clerk to contact Hillcrest Garden Services with regard to a replacement bin liner for the bin by the all weather pitch and also request a quote for undertaking the annual ROSPA report.

**11/075 – MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR**

None.

Meeting closed 7.10 p.m.

Signed .....

Date .....